
From: Fugere, Raymond G.
Sent: 9/10/2013 4:36:05 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Vegetation Management Question 

Meredith:
I just got out of the High Speed Rail rule making, and am free to talk now. Sorry for the later 
response.
Ray

From: Allen, Meredith [MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:38 AM 
To: Fugere, Raymond G.
Subject: Vegetation Management Question

Ray,

Do you have a few minutes this afternoon to discuss a veg management issue in Sonoma? 
Would 1:30 or 3:30 work?

Thanks,

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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